
From: Beltz, Terry 
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 2:26 PM 
To: 'Hale, Steve'; 'Costedio, Jim' 
Cc: 'Flentje, Fritzie' 
Subject: Request for Clarification re:  Point Beach Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2 

Extended Power Uprate License Amendment Request (TAC Nos. ME1044 and 
ME1045) 

 
Dear Mr. Hale: 
 
By letter to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) dated April 7, 2009 (Agencywide 
Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession No. ML091250564), FPL 
Energy Point Beach, LLC (the licensee) submitted a request to increase each unit’s licensed 
core power level from 1540 megawatts thermal (MWt) to 1800 MWt reactor core power, and 
revise the technical specifications to support operation at this increased core thermal power 
level. 
 
On March 25, 2010, the NRC staff in the Piping and NDE Branch (CPNB) of the Office of 
Nuclear Reactor Regulation reviewed the submittal and issued requests for additional 
information (RAI) (ADAMS Accession No. ML100780610).  On April 26, 2010, the licensee 
provided a response to the NRC staff’s RAIs (ADAMS Accession No. ML101160289). 
 
The NRC staff is requesting clarification related to RAI CPNB-15 in the April 26 response letter.  
On June 22, 2010, the NRC staff discussed this clarification with you during a conference call.  
The request is as follows: 
 

In the April 26, 2010, RAI response letter, the Existing LBB Analysis Hot Leg 
Temperature is stated as 605.5°F in RAI CPNB-15.  
In the April 7, 2009, submittal, Table 2.1.5-1 references a Hot Leg Temperature of 
603.5°F. 

 
Please explain the 2°F difference in referenced Hot Leg Temperatures. 

 
Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Terry A. Beltz, Senior Project Manager 
Plant Licensing Branch III-1 
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
(301) 415-3049 
Terry.Beltz@nrc.gov 
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